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July 6, 2017 
 
To: Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
 
From: Mark G. LeCouris, City Manager 
 
Re: Authorize Special Meeting of the Board of Adjustments 
 
Vice Mayor Banther has requested that this item be placed on the agenda for the Board of 
Commissioners consideration in reference to the Board of Adjustments.   
 
The Vice Mayor requests that the Board of Commissioners vote to allow the Board of 
Adjustments to conduct one special meeting at which they will compile a list of suggested 
changes to the operation of the BOA.  These suggestions would be reviewed by staff and a staff 
report will be prepared with any responses to the suggestions of the BOA.  These documents 
would then be sent to the City Commission for their individual review.  Any Commissioner could 
then request that any of these items be place on a future Board of Commissioners’ meeting 
agenda for any further discussion or changes that they feel may be warranted.  If there are 
none, the no further action will be taken.   
 
The Board of Commissioners must approve any special meeting such as this because it falls 
outside of the authority of the Board of Adjustments. 
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